
 

 

TO:  Dr. Randy Shaver    

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds 

RE:  Single Source Purchases 

DATE:  December 14, 2010  

 

 

Please request approval from the Board for the following single source 

purchases for the month of December, 2010.  

 

 

SS141    APPLE INC. Apple Computers  Brenda Meriweather 

         Amount $15,651.53 Fund:  District Funds 

 

Ms. Brenda Meriweather wishes to purchase eight Apple iMac Computers 

for use by the Technology department.  In addition to being authorized by 

Mississippi ITS department on the Express Product List (EPL 3576-A), 

Apple Inc. is the sole supplier and reseller of Apple educational products.  

Apple educational products cannot be purchased from any other vendor. 

 

SS142    APPLE INC. Apple Computers  Linda Pannell 

         Amount $36,784.00 Fund:  District Funds 

 

Ms. Linda Pannell wishes to purchase up to forty Apple Student MacBook 

Computers for use as student computer replacements.  In addition to being 

authorized by Mississippi ITS department on the Express Product List (EPL 

3576-A), Apple Inc. is the sole supplier and reseller of Apple educational 

products.  Apple educational products cannot be purchased from any other 

vendor. 

 

SS143   CTB MCGRAW HILL LLC    District Tests Dale Warriner 

         Amount $22,931.80 Fund:  District Funds 

 

Ms. Dale Warriner wishes to purchase wishes to purchase Terra Nova Test 

supplies for Grades 1 and 2 and scoring services with reports.  McGraw Hill 

is the sole provider, publisher and holds the copyright for all editions of the 

Terra Nova Assessments. 

 


